

by law to be made therein, or who shall fail to report any trespass committed upon state lands which has come to his knowledge, or who shall conspire with any other person in any manner, by act or omission or otherwise, to defraud or unlawfully deprive the state of Minnesota of any land or timber, or the value thereof, shall be guilty of a felony. Any material discrepancy between the facts and the scale returned by any such person scaling timber for the state shall be considered prima facie evidence that such person is guilty of violating this statute.

No such appraiser or scaler who has been once discharged for cause shall ever again be appointed. This provision shall not apply to resignations voluntarily made by and accepted from such employees.

Subd. 2. Every person who shall cut timber on state lands and fail to mark the same, as provided by law, and the permit under which the same was cut, ~~or shall place any other mark thereon, except as provided in this chapter, and every person who shall sell, transfer, or manufacture any timber cut on state lands, before the amount due to the state therefor shall have been paid,~~ shall be guilty of a gross misdemeanor.

Sec. 12. **Effective date.** *This act is effective July 1, 1969.*

Approved May 12, 1969.

CHAPTER 367—H. F. No. 956

An act relating to the terms of district court in the counties comprising the tenth judicial district; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.18.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.18, is amended to read:

484.18 **District courts; tenth judicial district.** Subdivision 1. General terms of district court in the counties named in this section shall be held each year at the time herein specified.

Subd. 2. Anoka county: On the first Tuesday in ~~October~~ *September*.

Subd. 3. In Chisago county: On the first Tuesday in ~~April~~ *May* and the first Tuesday in ~~November~~ *December*.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 4. Isanti county: On the first Tuesday in February and the first Tuesday in ~~September~~ *October*.

Subd. 5. In Kanabec county on the first Tuesday in May and the first Tuesday in December;

Subd. 6. In Pine county on the first Tuesday in ~~February~~ *January* and the first Tuesday in September.

Subd. 7. Sherburne county: On the first Tuesday in ~~February~~ *January* and the first Tuesday in September.

Subd. 8. In Washington county on the first Tuesday in ~~October~~ *September*.

Subd. 9. Wright county: On the first Tuesday in March and the first Tuesday in ~~October~~ *November*.

Approved May 12, 1969.

CHAPTER 368—H. F. No. 1416

An act relating to certain diocesan corporations; and permitting such corporations to establish cemeteries; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 315.16.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 315.16, is amended to read:

315.16 Diocesan corporations; cemeteries; formation; powers. *Subdivision 1.* The bishop of any such diocese may associate with him the vicar general and chancellor of such diocese, and they, or a majority of them, shall designate and associate with them two other members of such religious denomination, residents of such diocese, and upon adopting, signing, and acknowledging, in duplicate, a certificate reciting the fact of such association and selection of such two persons, and containing the name, general purpose, and location of such corporation, and filing and recording the same, as provided in section 315.15, the said five persons and their successors shall become a corporation, with power to take, hold, receive, and dispose of any real or personal property for the use and benefit of such diocese, and for the use and benefit of the religious denomination therein creating such diocese, and to administer the temporalities of such diocese.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.